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Subject: Fwd: High Holy Day Resources/Letter Campaign
From: "Bader" <alfred@alfredbader.com>
Date: Fri, 30 Aug 2002 10:41:37 -0400

To: <Baderfa@execpc.com>, " David Bader" <David.theLabPO.theLab@thelab.net>, "Gretchen
Dossa" <Gretchen.theLabPO.theLab@thelab.net>

Subject: High Holy Day Resources/Letter Campaign
From: "Rabbis for Human Rights" <info@rhr.israel.net>
Date: Fri, 30 Aug 2002 17:28:22 +0200

To: <info@rhr.israel.net>

Dear Members and Friends,

In spite of all of our efforts, it looks as if the Government is determined
on September 10th to push their demand that the Israeli High Court cancel
their March 2000 restraining order which determined that the cave dwellers
of the South Hebron Hills must be allowed to live in their homes unless the
Government can prove that they are not residents of the area. The army's
Civil Administration has stated clearly that this is a political, not a
security decision, and that Defense Minister Benyamin Ben-Eliezer must
determine what the Government will demand. Ben-Eliezer has sent mixed
messages, even saying at one point that he has no interest in expelling long
term residents, but only those "hitching a ride." Unfortunately, he has not
defined what he means by this, and the prosecutor's office continues to
demand full evacuation of at least some of the generations old cave
settlements. We must therefore do everything we can to request Ben-Eliezer
to do the just thing and obviate the need for a High Court discussion.
Please take a look at the additional information, sample letter and
addresses below. Please write a letter and send us a copy both of the
letter and any responses.

A number of people have made inquiries about the RHR Yom Kippur Vidui. The
English is reproduced here. Both the Hebrew and English can be found as an
attachment.

Rabbis for Human Rights North America has created a Rabbinic Resource packet
for the upcoming Yamim Noraim. If you are a North American rabbi, you
should have received the packet in the mail. Others on our snail mail list
should have received sample pages.

This resource packet and additional source material is available on the
website at www.rhr-na.

The packet includes articles, excerpts from sermons, poetry and liturgy.
There are also texts for study on three topics, and much material written by
members of Rabbis for Human Rights in Israel

The materials, drawing on the themes of the Yamim Noraim, focus on the
vision of a just and democratic Israel, the moral challenges of the current
situation, and the possibility of a humane and compassionate relationship
between Jews and Palestinians..

Hard copies are available for a contribution of $18 or more, from Rabbis
for Human Rights North America. To order a copy, send your contribution to
Rabbis for Human Rights North America, 4101 Freeland Ave., Philadelphia, PA.

8/30/2002 10:07 AM
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19 < Please write resource packet on your check or send a note with it.

To reach Rabbis for Human Rights by email, write to office@rhr-na.org or
edll, 215 508-5560

Shana Tova,
Rabbi Arik Ascherman
Executive Director

Urgent International Letter Campaign

Stop the Expulsion of the Palestinian Cave Dwellers from the South Hebron
HBills

After few times in the past, we launch again a letter campaign to stop the
expulsion of the cave

dwellers south of Hebron. Our efforts resulted in the government's request
to

postpone deliberations in the High Court of Justice. Their intention was to
hold the deliberations when public attention was diverted. We believe that
this

terrible act of expulsion can only be achieved when there is no public
attention. Therefore we appeal to you again to write to Israel's ministers,
to

Israeli Embassies in your countries, and to your own Foreign Ministries
demanding that no expulsion of Palestinians from the South Hebron Hills be
allowed. Your assistance is very important to the struggle.

In the first third of the 19th century (1830s), poverty-stricken Palestinian
families left their villages in the South Hebron region and went to eke out
their livelihoods in the surrounding hills and fields on lands they could
afford

to purchase on the outskirts of the existing villages living in the numerous
and

spacious caves spread throughout the area (today the south West Bank). In
the

generations that followed these families developed a unique culture and way
of

life based on their sheep herding, agriculture and cave dwelling. the
occupation

led to expropriation of the Palestinian farmer's land due to establishment
of

military bases, declaration of certain areas as "drilling zones", closed
military zones. From the early eighties, the israeli government confiscated
more

land as it began building settlements in the area. Today this scattered
pastoral

palestinian population numbers a few thousand - but their very existence is

now
in danger. THEY ARE FACING IMMINENT EXPULSION BY THE ISRAELI AUTHORITIES.

In November 1999 the decades-long harrassment of this population reached

a new level when the Israeli army violently expelled some 750 inhabitants
(mostly children and women) from their homes and land. Israeli peace and
human rights organizations mounted a major public campaign to return the
cave-dwellers to their homes, and the High Court of Justice issued an
temporary injunction to this effect in March 2000. As a result of the Court
ruling things remained relatively quiet until July 2001 when, without any
warning, the Israeli army and Civil Administration tore through a wide area
with

bulldozers - destroying caves and other dwellings, stopping up water wells
with

rocks and dirt, mowing down crops and livestock, and expelling hundreds of
people. Since then Israeli and Palestinian peace and human rights

organizations ) .
have mobilized in defense of this vulnerable population WE NEED YOUR HELP!

8/30/2002 10:07 AM
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IT IS CLEAR THAT THE ISRAELI GOVERNMENT ASPIRES TO EXPEL THE
POPULATION OF CAVE DWELLERS, TO REINFORCE ITS OWN SETTLEMENTS IN THE
AREA, AND TO EVENTUALLY ANNEX THIS TERRITORY TO ISRAEL

Lately we have been hearing from Palestinians who have been repeatedly
haraassed

and harmed by settlers. Their complaints to the police receive no attention
and

are ignored. Complaints to the military authorities and to the government
are

no more successful. It must be remembered that even now the settlers
continue to

build new settlements in the region, as they do in many parts of the
occupied

territories.

PLEASE WRITE TO ISRAEL'S PRIME MINISTER, DEFENSE MINSTER
AND FOREIGN

MINISTER, TO THE ISRAELI AMBASSADOR IN YOUR COUNTRY, AND TO
YOUR OWN FOREIGN

MINISTRY - DEMANDING A STOP TO THE HARRASSMENT AND
EXPULSION OF THE

PALESTINIANS FROM THE SOUTH HEBRON HILLS.

A sample letter:

Dear Ministeraai:

I am saddened by the ongoing strife between the Israelis and the
Palestinians

and by the many victims it has created.

I find it difficult to understand Israel's intention to expell the
Palestinian

population - many of whom live in caves - from the South Hebron hills. I
was

amazed to learn that the Barak government expelled 750 residents from this
area

at the same time that it was promoting the Peace Process. Other expulsions
committed by your government between July and October of 2001, as well as
the

construction of new and expansion of old settlements throughout the period
do

not lend credibility to Israel's desire for a cease fire and for peace.

I consider the expulsion of defenseless civillians as contrary to the

spirit of Judaism and a violation of the Fourth Geneva Convention.

For more information you can visit the following website:
www.southebron.com.

Israeli organizations active in defense of the South Hebron Hills
Palestinians

include: Alternative Information Center (AIC), Association for Civil Rights
in

Israel (ACRI), Bat Shalom, B'tselem, Gush Shalom, Israeli Committee Against
House Demolitions (ICAHD), Peace Now, Public Committee Against Torture in
Israel, Rabbis for Human Rights, and Ta'ayush - Arab-Jewish Partnership. We

do
it in cooperation with the Palestinian Lend Defence Committee.

Addresses of protest letters (it is preferable to send faxes):

Israeli Defense Minister, Binyamin Ben-Eliezer
Ministry of Defense
37 Kaplan st.

8/30/2002 10:07 AM
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Tel-Aviv 61909, Israel

Fax: ++972-3-696 2757 / ++972-3-691 6940 / ++972-3-691 7915
CE- tas
Israeli Foreign Minister, Shimon Peres

Faxs+972-2=5303704
sar@mofa.gov.il

Israeli Prime Minister Ariel Sharon
fax: (+972-2) 566-4838 or 651-3955 or 651-2631
webmaster@pmo.gov.il

Secretary of State Colin Powell,
gz #l=202~-26]1 =857
"Secretary od State, Colin Powell" <secretary@state.gov>

President George W. Bush
Fax: (202) - 456-2461
president@whitehouse.qgov

In so far as we take the traditional vidui of Yom Kippur seriously, we find
that we are obliged to look upon ourselves in a

way that will cause us unease. Reciting the vidui is not the occasion for a
“balanced” view or for repeating the accepted

version of events. Rather it is an opportunity to examine those matters
which we can find the courage to deal with only

when we are strengthened by the intensity of Yom Kippur. Rabbi Avraham
Joshua Heschel said: “In a democracy there is

a small group of guilty people, but each one of us must bear
responsibility”. The vidui which we have written is intended

to remind us of our sins (transgressions), in the hope that we will find the
wisdom to do better in all that we touch in the

coming year. Our soul searching on Yom Kippur is what permits our joy at the
spiritual harvest of Succot.

The state of Israel has been transformed from a welfare state with one of
the smallest gaps in the world between
the rich and the poor to one which has one of the greatest rifts between
these two groups in the West. We ignore the
recommendations of the Parliamentary Committee to halt the collapse of the
health system and refuse to seek out the
funds essential to its survival. The level of unemployment is on the
increase. Instead of engaging in some much needed
soul searching and taking constructive action we prefer to blame the
victims: the problem, we say, arises from those
“pretending” to be unemployed. We propose that foreign workers be expelled,
rather than seeing to it that the laws relating
to them are enforced. This step would reduce the temptation employers face
under current circumstances to take on
foreign workers rather than Israelis. We arrest the escort ageney:tgirls?
instead of those responsible for the trafficking in
women and accuse those women, who have been refused a divorce of breaking up
their families.

For the sin which we have sinned against You by indulging in food and drink
As the social gap has grown

For the sin which we have sinned against You by insensitivity
When we permitted a cut in funds for the weaker sections of society

For the sin which we have sinned against You through Lashon HaRa (slander)
Claiming that the wunemployed were "faking"

For the sin which we have sinned against You by rashly blaming others

4 of 7 8/30/2002 10:07 AM
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As we blamed the victim, declaring war against the unemployed rather than
against unemployment

For the sin which we have sinned against You by shortsightedness
In transferring funds intended for health care elsewhere at a time when the
health system is collapsing

For the sin which we have sinned against You by casting aside the weak
By neglecting those requiring assisted living and the mentally ill in the
health care budget

For the sin which we have sinned against You by desecrating your name

By abandoning the "agunot" and those women who were not granted a divorce
in the name of our

religion and by ignoring the solutions which exist in the Halacha

For the sin which we have sinned against You in doing business
Rather than fighting those operating as pimps and trading in women

For the sin which we have sinned against You by chasing material gain
Through the exploitation of foreign workers

For the sin which we have sinned against You intentionally or
unintentionally
By ignoring or turning our heads away from the disabled

For the sin which we have sinned against You by scoffing,
Denigrating new immigrants and failing to honor their traditions and
cultures

For the sin which we have sinned against You by intentionally forgetting
When we chose to ignore poor neighborhoods and development towns

For the sin which we have sinned against You by giving into the evil
impulses
Of materialism and selfishness

For the sin which we have sinned against You by withdrawing our hand
from the outstretched hand of a person in need

For the sin which we have sinned against You knowingly or unknowingly
Because we did not want to know how we might be of help

For the sin which we have sinned against You by thinking to ourselves
whispering in closed rooms

About that which we should have shouted from the rooftops

For all these sins, forgiving God, forgive us, pardon us, grant us
atonement.

Two years into the current intifada there is not a one of us who is
angry and traumatized in the face of
ongoing Palestinian violence. While not excusing Palestinian Cerrer,
Kippur is a time to rise above the unchallenged
assumptions and justifications which prevent us from looking honestly at
ourselves. It is all too easy for us to be trapped
in our own real and justified pain. However, life is not a zero sum game in
which admitting our shortcomings weakens us
or negates the shortcomings of others. Finding a way out of crisis requires
us to add the conclusions of our own painful
kheshbon nefesh (soul searching) to those truths which are more readily
clear to us.

The examination of our deeds tells us we also have much to atone for.
Israeli Arabs have been systematically
under represented in all areas of Israeli society, while their communities
have been disproportionally over represented in
terms of poverty and unemployment. In the Territories, unfair allocation of
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water, land expropriations, harassment by

settlers, humiliation and despair left Palestinians with little faith in the
peace process or hope for a better future. While

common wisdom says that Palestinians threw away the chance for peace, we
often ignore these sources of pent up anger
which were more real to many than the details of the latest offer. While we
are all too aware of the terrible ongoing attacks
which we suffer, we prefer not to know about our actions which cross our
tradition's red line between self defense and

harming innocent civilians.

If we take the traditional Yom Kippur vidui seriously, it forces us to look
at ourselves in ways that make us feel

uncomfortable. The vidui is not a time for "balance" or the repeating of
common wisdom, but for examining that which the
power of Yom Kippur can give us the courage to face.

For the sin which we have sinned against You by hardening our hearts -
To grinding poverty and despair.

And for the sin which we have sinned against You by exploitation
Living well while others live in poverty.

For the sin which we have sinned against You consciously or unconsciously -
Preventing fellow Israelis fully and equally participating in Israeli
society, and

leaving them under represented in government, academia and business.

And for the Sin which we have sinned against You knowingly or unknowingly -
Allowing the Israeli government to continue expropriating land, demolishing
homes,

building roads, uprooting trees, besieging towns and denying water to
innocent civilians

in our name, even while publicly speaking words of peace.

For the sin which we have sinned against You by causeless
Demonizing the "other."

And for the sin which we have sinned against You with our
Of incitement.

For the sin which we have sinned against You by desecrating Your Name -
By abusing others and calling it Your Will.

And for the sin which we have sinned against You through insolence -
Saying that only Jews have rights to the Land.

For the sin which we have sinned against You by silence -
When we knew that human beings were being mistreated, and said nothing.

And for the sin which we have sinned against you by standing by -
Protecting those who took the law into their hands.

For the sin which we have sinned against You by failure to distinguish-
Between legitimate self defense and the collective punishment of innocent
civilians

And for the sin which we have sinned against You by justifying -
The use of collective punishment and excessive lethal force.

For the sin which we have sinned against You by narrow mindedness -
Feeling only our own pain, closing our minds to the agony of bereaved Arab
mothers and fathers.
Rabbis For Human Rights
Tel. 972 2 563-7731
Fax. 972 2 566-2815
Mobile 972 50607034

info@rhr.israel.net
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Website: rhr.israel.net
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P.O. Box 271
Haydenville, MA 01039
August 28, 2002

Dear Alfred,

It may take a while before I can get a photo of the Velasquez-esque
portrait, but to keep up contact with you I hasten to send the erclosed
photos of paintings on hand. As is the case with me generally, what I

find is most often late 19tk century/early 20t century.

But I trust the quality is consistent and reasonably high.

other of these three interests you, I can provide mose
info, mation, of course. Best wishes.

—
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MEMO

To:  Marge Gapp, Curator of Collections
Nica Gutman, Conservation Department, PMA.
Lloyd DeWitt, Curatorial Fellow

On:  August 28, 2002

Re:  Fisher Collection 00.01.286, The Alchemist, after David Teniers.

This cradled panel painting, in very poor condition, warrants restoration as a faithful,
sensitive and lively copy of a well-known Teniers Alchemist scene.

The painting is not by Teniers himself, as its technique and style differ from his.

The original has not surfaced, and this may be the only surviving copy. A c.1740
engraving by Michon and Lorieux reproduces this original work exactly and corresponds
to ours in all details, in reverse. Such large and fine engravings were often made only of
famous paintings.

Furthermore, the original work is reflected in another version in the collection of the Earl
of Crawford and Balcarres (1959 catalog, pg. 21), shown at the Royal Academy in 1871
and 1888. It, in turn, was closely copied in the work in the collection of of E.W. Sachs in
Schweinfurt in 1962, and another at the O. Strauss sale at Helbing, Frankfurt, May 21,
1935 (Schwartz portion). These last three works show the same Alchemist figure as the
Fisher painting, but are a more close-up view and include a large cow’s skull in the right
foreground, while excluding the cluster of paraphernalia in the center-left foreground as
well as the second assistant, the cat and the mouse.

The pattern of cracks, however, which are now so prominent, are already clearly visible
in the c. 1928 photo (now in the Witt Library, London) and the c. 1938 photo supplied by
Fisher to D.D. Berolzheimer for his Percolator Series of Alchemical and Historical
Reproductions (#93) [CHF Archives].

Like Eddleman Collection CHF 00.03.23 Physician bleeding a patient with Leeches, the
Fisher painting ranks among the most faithful and elaborate copies after Teniers produced
in the 17" or early 18" centuries.

Nica Gutman has performed the technical examination of this painting and her findings
are included in the forthcoming survey. In conversation, she related that the painting has
an alizarin-coloured underdrawing thoughout, highly uncharacteristic for Teniers and
unlike the three Teniers alchemist scenes she examined for comparison (00.03.23,
00.03.07 and the one in the Johnson Collection, PMA.) She also was confident the
signature was not original to the work, the traces of an original being no longer legible.
Nica was enthusiastic about the undamaged surfaces of the painting and the potential for
restoration.
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Comparing the style of this painting to known Teniers works reveals it to have a
characteristically too long and broad brushstroke, in imitation of his dashing style but
lacking his delicacy. The color scheme may have (been) altered over time and therefore
not reflect the original appearance of the work, but what is visible does not correspond to
the cooler tonalities in the other three works.




THE ALCHEMIST

By David Teniers, the Younger

Through the very kind codperation of Mr. Chester G. Fisher,
we are able to reproduce as No. 93 in the Berolzheimer series of
Alchemical and Historical Reproductions the fourteenth painting
by those prolific Dutch painters, David Teniers, Father and Son.

The original painting was privately owned in England for
many years. until it was acquired by Sir A. S. Hunter in 1852..
Last year while in England, Mr. F isher purchased it from a pri-|
vate home at Mortimer Hill, erkshire, and brought it to the
United States, where it hangs in his 6ffice in Pittsburgh as a part
of his extensive collection of prints and pictures. ) ‘

The original is signed in the lower right-hand corner, where
also will be found the date “1648.”

~  This painting gréeatly resémbles one of the previous Teniers”
reproductions, No.-2 in the series. These two paintings have
more frequently been the 'subjects of engravings, in part by world-
famous engravers, than all the other Teniers’ paintings. Only
recently the Eaton-Clark Company of Detroit issued a very
handsome bronze medal in corhmemoration of their Hundredth
Anniversary. With Mr. Fisher’s permission the obverse of the
medal depicts a part of this Teniers’ painting most excellently
executed. : AN 4
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Burstow & Hewett - Auctioneers and Valuers http://www.burstowandhewett.co.uk/

Lot Picture

19th Century Oil On Canvas, The Alchemis

19th century Oil on Canvas, The Alchemist in his laboratory, 9"x 12"
Est: £Est.£/£
Back

Search lots in | All categories | using keyword(s)

For further info Contact Us
@ or Tel: 01424 772374

8/26/2002 2:52 PM
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R I T Rochester Institute of Technology

Office of the President

George Eastman Building

2 Lomb Memorial Drive
Rochester, New York 14623-5604
585-475-2394 Fax 585-475-5700

August 19, 2002

Dr. Alfred Bader
2961 N. Shepard Avenue
Milwaukee, WI 53211

Dear Alfred:

It was a pleasure to get your letter of August 8™ accepting my invitation to present two
lectures on campus on October 3" Carolie and I look forward to welcoming you and
[sabel and Dan, of course, to RIT. We have very comfortable accommodations at our
home — Liberty Hill. And I anticipate with some pleasure showing you around this
special place.

We are in the midst of working out an "itinerary" for your day on campus. We have so
many things we would like to show you, so many people we want you to meet, that it will
be a challenge to fit the RIT show and tell in amongst the talks you have so graciously
agreed to give.

I will forward our suggestions for your day at RIT in September. In the meantime, [ just
want you to know how much [ am looking forward to seeing you, again, and to meeting

[sabel.

Sincerely,

L.

Albert J. Simone
President




Dr. Alfred Bader
2961 North Shepard Avenue
Milwaukee, WI 53211
(414) 962-5169
Fax (414) 962-8322

August 7, 2002

TO: Ms. Juanita Perry Page 1 of 2

FAX: 343-6901 ( 910

Dear Ms. Perry,

As discussed, today I have written a Legacy Bank check in the
amount of $33205.41, the balance in my account as per your July 31

statement attached, to close account _

With many thanks for your help I remain

Yours sincerely,
N\ F

J

Alfred Bader
ABl/az
Att.




2102 W. Fond du Lac Ave. ACCOUNT
Milwaukee, WI 53206 STATEMENT

ALFRED R BADER SUMMARY OF YOUR ACTIVITY
2361 N SHEPARD AVE STATEMENT DATE JUL 31 02
MILWAUKEE WI 53211 STATEMENT NUMBER [ ]
BEGINNING BALANCE 33190.41
DEPOSIT AMOUNT .00
WITHDRAWAL AMOUNT .00
SERVICE CHARGE .00
DEBITS ENCLOSED INTEREST PAID 15.00
ENDING BALANCE 33205.41

LEGACY BANK’S DRIVE THRU IS OPEN|||

CLASSIC CHECK R BALANCE SUMMARY
ACTIVITY BEGINNING  JUN 29 02 WITHDRAWALS DEPOSITS $  33190.41
JUL 31 INTEREST PAID 6/29 THROUGH 7/31 15.00 JUL 31 $ 33205.41
.50% ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD EARNED IS BASED ON $ 15.00 INTEREST EARNED FOR 33 DAYS
INTEREST PAID THIS YEAR: $ 111.89

INTEREST RATE AS OF:
JUN 28 00.50




| 2102 W. Fond du Lac Ave. ACCOUNT
\ Milwaukee, WI 53206 STATEMENT

ALFRED R BADER SUMMARY OF YOUR ACTIVITY
2961 N SHEPARD AVE STATEMENT DATE JUuL 31 02
MILWAUKEE WI 53211 STATEMENT NUMBER [ ]
BEGINNING BALANCE 33190.41
DEPOSIT AMOUNT .00
WITHDRAWAL AMOUNT .00
SERVICE CHARGE .00
DEBITS ENCLOSED INTEREST PAID 15.00
ENDING BALANCE 33205.41

LEGACY BANK’S DRIVE THRU IS OPEN] ||

CLASSIC CHECK _ BALANCE SUMMARY
ACTIVITY BEGINNING JUN 29 02 WITHDRAWALS DEPOSITS $ 33190.41
JUL 31 INTEREST PAID 6/29 THROUGH 7/31 15.00 JUL 31 $  33205.41
.50% ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD EARNED IS BASED ON $ 15.00 INTEREST EARNED FOR 33 DAYS
INTEREST PAID THIS YEAR: $ 111.89

INTEREST RATE AS OF:
JUN 29 00.50

SEE REVERSE FOR MEJRTANT INFORMATION

(035) PDD790-01 01-10002067 7/31j02 STKPOO
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about:blank

Dear Dr. van der Veen,

I'am sorry that a long trip to Europe has delayed my responding to your e-mail of June 27th, regarding
ABFA #1514, the painting of Jacob Blessing His Grandchildren by Trautmann.

I'sold this painting to a private collector in Jerusalem. I have this collector's permission to send you a
good black/white photograph as well as a color snapshot, but I would like to know whether I should
send the photographs to Dr. van de Heer or to Dr. Koelsch. If the latter, please send me Dr. Koelsch's
address.

You have a painting that I have loaned to your Rembrandt exhibition, RRP C-18, and Dr. van den
Boogert told me at the Symposium on May 27th that he would return my painting by hand early in
August. I faxed Dr. van den Boogert on July 30th, asking him of the exact date of his arrival. Could
you please remind him and ask him to let me know exactly when he is coming to Milwaukee. We
plan to be here until Sunday morening, August 18th.

I'look forward to hearing from you both about the Trautmann photograph and the return of my little
Rembrandt.

With best regards I remain

Yours sincerely,
Alfred Bader

abfa wrote:

Subject: Request

From: Jaap vd Veen <jaapvdveen@rembrandthuis.nl>
Date: Thu, 27 Jun 2002 15:15:06 +0200

To: <Ordersfa@alfredbader.com>

Dear Mr Bader,

On behalf of Ed de Heer of Museum Het Rembrandthuis, I would like to ask you
the following. Dr. Gerhard Koelsch from Mainz, Germany, who wrote a thesis
on the German 18th century artist Trautmann, informed us that he found a
painting by Trautmann on the internet. This picture, which has close
similarities to a painting by Rembrandt in Kassel, used to be in your
possession. For his research, dr. Koelsch is very much interested in having
a good photograph of the picture. Would you be so kind to let me know if we
indeed could have (or order) a photograph?

In advance, I would like to thank you very much for your kind assistance.

Sincerely yours,

Jaap van der Veen
Museum Het Rembrandthuis
Postbus 16944

1001 RK Amsterdam

The Netherlands

8/2/2002 3:53 PM




Haus Robert Hamerlinggasse @ Caritas

Auslanderlnnenhilfe

Wien, August 2002

Der

Robert und Grete Tauber Gedenk Fonds

wurde im Jianner 2001, ein Jahr nach dem Tod von
Dr. Robert Tauber (1915-2000) mit dem Kapital, das
Dr. Tauber fir karitative Zwecke hinterlieR, geschaf-
fen.

Mit den Zinsen dieses Fonds soll vor allem Kindern und
Jugendlichen aus Familien von Asylwerbern, deren Bil-
dungsweg durch die Flucht und aufgrund der hiesigen
rechtlichen und sozialen Einschrankungen fir Auslande-
rinnen unterbrochen wurde, eine Weiterbildung erleich-
tert werden.

Die Fluchtlinge, die in den Genuss einer Starthilfe kommen, werden von den Flichtlingsbetreuerin-
nen der Caritas im Haus Robert Hamerlinggasse ausgewahlt.

Das Kapital wird auf Wunsch der Caritas weiter von der Familie Dr. Rosner, dem Dr. Tauber das
Geld fiir karitative Zwecke ibergab, verwaltet.

Aufgrund des vorhandenen Kapitals
stehen jedes Jahr etwa 3.200,- Euro
zur Verfigung. Jede Spende ermdg-
licht es uns dariber hinaus zuséatzliche
Flichtlinge bei ihren Bildungsbemi-
hungen zu unterstutzen.

Seit Bestehen des Robert und Grete
Tauber Gedenk Fonds konnten wir
Dank |hrer zahlreichen grofRzigigen
Spenden das Hilfsangebot fir Kinder
und Jugendliche ausweiten.

Kurs fiir afghanische Fliichtlinge im Haus der Begegnung Floridsdorf

Notquartier und Wohnheim
1150 Wien * Robert Hamerlinggasse 7 « Tel 01/ 894 02 80 - Fax 01/ 894 02 82-13
rhg@caritas-wien.at « www.caritas-wien.at
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Auslanderlinnenhilfe

Bisher wurden mit Hilfe des Robert und Grete Tauber Gedenkfonds unterstitzt:

Valdis, 20 Jahre, aus Bosnien,
nahm im vergangenen Sommer Nachhilfeunterricht, bestand daraufhin seine Nachpriifung und
konnte sein AbschluRjahr in der Handelsschule absolvieren. Valdis, heute 21 Jahre alt, hat die
Schule abgeschlossen und ist derzeit auf Arbeitsuche.

Sidrit, 11 Jahre, aus Albanien und

Saimira, 14 Jahre, aus Albanien,
verfiigen beide tiber ein bemerkenswertes musikalisches Talent. Sidrit gewann mit seinem Klavier-
spiel bereits einen musikalischen Wettbewerb in Wien. Sidrit besucht Klavier- und Gesangsunter-
richt, seine Schwester Saimira Gesangsunterricht. Diese Unterstlitzung wollen wir beiden Kindern

auch im nachsten Schuljahr zukommen lassen.

Natalija, 18 Jahre, aus Bosnien,
besucht die Handelsakademie mit tberdurchschnittlich gutem Erfolg. Im heurigen Schuljahr nahm
Natalija an der Sommersportwoche teil. Die altere Schwester von Natalija bestreitet den Lebens-
unterhalt firr sich und ihre Geschwister seit mehr als sieben Jahren. Mit ihrem kleinen Gehalt ware
es ihr unmoglich gewesen, Natalija diese Schulveranstaltung zu ermoglichen.

Gemechu, 42 Jahre, aus Athiopien,
studiert Chemie und niitzt damit die Wartezeit auf den Ausgang seines Asylverfahrens. Obwonhl
Gemechu das Studium der Chemie bereits abgeschlossen hat, konnte er wéhrend seines Asylver-
fahrens keine ausbildungsgerechte Anstellung finden. Gemechu ist zur Zeit auf der Suche nach
einem Praktikumsplatz in einem Wiener Labor.

Mehran, 14 Jahre, aus lran,
flichtete mit seinen Eltern aus dem Iran. In der Schule verhielt er sich anderen Mitschulern und
Lehrern gegeniiber auffallig aggressiv. Seine Aggressivitat diente ihm scheinbar als Ventil fur seine
Angste, Verlusterlebnisse und Hilflosigkeit. Seine schulischen Leistungen litten sehr unter seinem
Verhalten. Mehran besuchte einen therapeutischen Kurs, der ihm konstruktivere Méglichkeiten fur
mit seinen Energien erdffnete, was sich sehr positiv auf seine schulischen Leistungen auswirkte.

Hassan, 33 Jahre, aus Somalia,
absolviert die Ausbildung zum diplomierten Krankenpflegehelfer. Hassan ist eigentlich bereits
ausgebildeter praktischer Arzt. In seiner Heimat ubte er seinen Beruf jedoch nur kurz aus. Er geriet
in die Schusslinie zweier rivalisierender politischer Gruppen, die sich seine Dienste zu eigen ma-
chen wollten. Als er ablehnte, nahm man ihn kurzerhand fest. Auf abenteuerliche Weise gelang ihm
die Flucht.

Hier in Osterreich versuchte Hassan von Beginn an, sich auf seine Zukunft zu konzentrieren. Er
erlernte die Sprache und versucht nun, seinen erlernten Beruf auszutben.

Notquartier und Wohnheim
1150 Wien * Robert Hamerlinggasse 7 * Tel 01/ 894 02 80 * Fax 01/ 894 02 82-13
rhg@caritas-wien.at * www.caritas-wien.at
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Auslanderlinnenhilfe

Aleksandra, 20 Jahre, aus Serbien, und

Serifa, 27 Jahre, aus dem Kosovo,
besuchen beide Deutschkurs-Intensiv-Kurs. Aleksandra ist seit eineinhalb Jahren in Osterreich.
Nach Abschluss des Kurses wird sie sich um die Aufnahme in einer Krankenpflegeschule bewer-
ben.
Serifa lebt seit drei Jahren in Osterreich. Sie gehért der Volksgruppe der Gorana an, einer islami-
schen Minderheit im Kosovo. Vor dem Krieg fiihrte sie ein kleines Gasthaus, welches vorwiegend
von Albanern besucht wurde. Im Krieg verdrangten serbische Polizisten die friheren Gaste, bis
auch diese vor den anriickenden UCK-Einheiten fliichteten. Als Abschiedsgeschenk zerstorten sie
das Gasthaus. Fliehen musste Serifa allerdings vor der UCK, weil sie Serifa als serbische Sympa-
thisantin bezeichneten und drohten, sie umzubringen.
Serifa erhielt kein Asyl in Osterreich. Ihr Asylverfahren ist beendet. In ihre Heimat zuriick kann Se-
rifa nicht. Doch ihr Leben muss weiter gehen. Sie lernt darum Deutsch, um vielleicht spater wieder
im Gastgewerbe Ful fassen zu kénnen. Aleksandra und Serifa sind ibrigens im Heim Freundinnen
geworden.

Viktoria, 18 Jahre, aus der Ukraine,
besucht ebenfalls einen Deutschkurs-Intensiv-Kurs. Viktoria fluchtete vor einem Jahr mit ihrer
Mutter nach Osterreich. Sie besuchte in der Ukraine die Maturaschule. Viktoria hat besonderes In-
teresse an der EDV und méchte spater in diesem Bereich beruflich téatig werden.

Kurse fiir Afghanische Fliichtlinge
In Zusammenarbeit mit dem Afghanischen Kulturverein haben wir mit Hilfe des Robert und Grete
Tauber Gedenk Fonds einen Deutsch-Integrationskurs, einen muttersprachlichen Kurs, sowie
einen Mathematikkurs fir afghanische Kinder und Erwachsene ins Leben gerufen. Diese Kurse
finden jeden Samstag und Sonntag im Haus der Begegnung Floridsdorf statt. Im muttersprachlichen
Unterricht soll den Kindern ihre Heimatsprache Dari vermittelt werden, da viele Flichtlinge die Ab-
sicht geauRert haben, in absehbarer Zeit wieder nach Afghanistan heim zu kehren. Der Ma-
thematikkurs soll den Jugendlichen helfen, den Aufstieg in die nachsthdhere Schulstufe zu schaffen.

Ihre Spende gibt Fliichtlingen die Chance auf eine bessere Zukunft.
Bitte helfen Sie mit, diese Chance zu wahren.

Mit herzlichen Grifien

Markus Flicker

Notquartier und Wohnheim
1150 Wien * Robert Hamerlinggasse 7 « Tel 01/ 894 02 80 « Fax 01/ 894 02 82-13
rhg@caritas-wien.at « www.caritas-wien.at




BESPROCHENES BUCH Handbuch 6sterr. Autorinnen und Autoren jud. Herkunft
BESPRECHENDE ZEITSCHRIFT BPD Austria/ Informationen aus Osterreich

ERSCHEINUNGSORT Wien NUMMER 8 DATUM 2002

Handbuch 6sterreichisch-jiidischer Autoren

Das ..Handbuch 6sterreichischer Autorinnen und
Autoren jiudischer Herkunft — 18. bis 20. Jahr-
hundert™. ist in der Osterreichischen National-
bibliothck. von der das dreibandige Werk heraus-
gegeben wurde. prasentiert worden. Es verzeich-
net auf 1.836 Seiten rund 8 000 Kurzbiographien
von Autorinnen und Autoren. Leiter des bedeu-
tenden  Forschungsprojekts ist Generaldirektor
a.D. Hans Marte. Beim Kriterium . judische Her-
kunft™ folgten die Bearbeiter — Susanne Blumes-
berger. Michael Doppelhofer und Gabricle
Mauthe - der Definition von Harry Zohn. der den
gemeinsamen jidischen Hintergrund, unabhingig
vom jeweiligen religiosen Bcekenntnis, als
Schicksalsgemeinschaft begreift. Als osterrei-
chisch gelten all jene Frauen und Manner, die
innerhalb der jeweiligen historischen osterreichi-
schen Grenzen geboren wurden. hier langer als
zehn Jahre lebten oder die osterreichische Staats-
biirgerschaft innechatten. Aufgenommen wurden
nicht nur Schriftsteller im engeren Sinne, sondern
auch Personlichkeiten aus Journalismus, Wissen-
schaft und Kultur, von der Musik bis zum Film.
Gewiirdigt werden Menschen, die — ungeachtet
aller Unterschiede — gerade im 20. Jahrhundert
die gemeinsame Erfahrung von Verfolgung,
L Vertreibung und Exil machen mussten, die er-
mordet oder in den Selbstmord getrieben wurden
oder deren kulturelles Erbe und Nachleben man
auszumerzen versuchte. soweit sic in fritheren
Epochen gewirkt hatten. Das Handbuch enthalt
naturlich beriihmte Namen wie Arthur Schnitzler,
Stefan Zweig, Karl Kraus, Sigmund Freud, Lise
Meitner. Gustav Mahler oder Billv Wilder. Be-
sonderer Wert wurde jedoch auf diejenigen ge-
legt. die in Gefahr sind, in Vergessenheit zu ge-
raten. weil sie nur wenige Werke veroffentlicht
hatten, bevor ihre Karriere gewaltsam beendet
wurde. Sie werden hier crstmals in einem Ver-
zeichnis aufgefiihrt und mit biographischen An-
gaben der Offentlichkeit vorgestellt. Subskripti-
onspreis bis 30.6.2002: 298 Euro, dann 320 Euro.
[SBN 3-398-11545-8.
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Handbuch osterraichischer Auterlnnen juidischer Herkunft
erschienen

Utl.: Umfangreiches Forschungsprojekt an der Nationalbibliothek =

Wien (APA) - Das "Handbuch ésterreichischer Autorinnen und Autoren
jﬂdlscher Herkunft - 18. bis 20. Jahrhundert®, ist heute, Dienstag,
in der Osterreichischen Nationalbibliothek, von der das dreibandige
Werk herausgcgeben wurde, prasentiert worden. Das Handbuch
verzeichnet auf zusammen 1.856 Seiten rund 8.000 Kurzbiographien von
Autorinnen und Autoren, die seit dem 18. Jahrhundert das Geistesleben
Ostarreichs geprigt haben.

gt

Dem Handbuch ist ein Forschungsprojekt "Osterraichische Autorinnen
und Autoren jldischer Herkunft® vorangegangen, das an Umfang und
Dauer zu den grdBten der mehr als 40 Forschungsvorhaben zahlt, die im
vergangenen Jahrzehnt an der Nationalbibliothek durchgeflihrt wurden.
Leiter des Forschungsprojekts, in dessen Rahmen auch ein
umfangreiches Archiv mit bio-bibliographischen Angaben und
Korrespondanzmaterial an der Nationalbibliothek aufgebaut werden
konnte, ist Generaldirektor a.D. Hans Marte,

Beim Kriterium *jidische Herkunft® folgten die Bearbeiter (Susanne
Blumesberger, Michael Doppelhofer und Gabriele Mauthe) - der -
Definition von Harry Zohn, der den gemeinsamen judischen Hintergrund,
unabhangig vom jeweiligen religidsen Bekenntnis, als
Schicksalsgemeinschaft begreift. Als osterreichisch gelten in diesem
Handbuch all jene Frauen und Mdnner, die innerhalb der jeweiligen
historischen dsterreichischen Grenzen geboren wurden, hier langer als
10 Jahre lebten oder die &sterreichische Staatsbirgerschaft
innehatten.

APA - Aueknc Precce
\'3'\@,\‘ QL QO

Aufgenommen wurden nicht nur Schriftstellerinnen und
Schriftsteller im engeren Sinne, sondern auch Persénlichkeiten aus
Journalismus, Wissenschaft und Kultur, von dar Musik bis zum Film.
Gewlrdigt werden Menschen, die - ungeachtet aller Unterschiede -
gerade im 20. Jahrhundert die gemeinsame Erfahrung ven Verfolgung,
Vertreibung und Exil machen mussten, die ermordet oder in den
Selbstmord getrieben wurden oder deren kulturelles Erbe und Nachleben
man auszumerzen versuchte, soweit sei in friheren Epochen gewirkt
hatten.

Die Biographien dokumentieren nicht nur die Schicksale der
Betroffenen, die vorliegenden Forschungsergebnisse lassen den
unermesslichen und unwiederbringlichen Schaden erahnen, den unser
Land und unsera Gesellschaft durch die Ermordung und Vertreibung der
Juden erlitten hat, "Die Publikation versteht sich daher einerseits
als ein Akt des Widerstands gegen das Vergessen und mochte anderseits
einen, wenn auch kleinen Beitrag zur 'geistigen Wiedergutmachtung'
leisten”, betont die Osterreichische Nationalbibliothek dazu in einer
Aussendung.

Im Handbuch &sterreichischer Autorinnen und Autoren jidischer
Herkunft sind einerseits die bekannten Namen vertreten, die man auch
in anderen Lexika finden kann, etwa Arthur Schnitzler, Stefan Zweig,
Karl Kraus, Sigmund Freud, Lise Meitner, Gustav Mahler oder Billy
Wilder. Besonderer Wert wurde jedoch auch auf diejenigen gelegt, die
in Gefahr sind, in Vergessenheit zu geraten, weil sie nur wenige
Werke verdffentlicht hatten, bevor ihre Karriere gewaltsam beendet
wurde. Sie werden hier erstmals in einem Verzeichnis aufgefihrt und
mit biographischen Angaben der Offentlichkeit vorgestellt. Viale
Informationen stammen aus intensiven Kontakten der Bearbeiter mit

Batroffznén, bzw. deren Angenorigen, Nac'kommen oder
Nachlassverwaltern sowie Weiteren Expert:

(SERVICE - "Handbuch dsterreichischer Autorinnen und Autoren
jddischer Herkunft - 18. bis 20. Jahrhundert®. Herausgegeben von der
sterreichischen Nationalbibliothek, Wien; Bearbeitet von SusSanne

Blumesberger, Michael Doppelhofer und Gabriele Mauthe 2002.
Teilbande. Zus. 1.856 Seiten. Gebunden Subskriptionspreis bis 30. 6,
2002: Euro 298,-. Danach: 320,- ISBN 3-598-11545.8 )




K.G.Saur Verlag Fax: 089 / 76 90 22 50

Vertrieb
Posttach 70 16 20

D-81316 Miinchen

Handbuch osterreichischer Autorinnen und
Autoren jiidischer Herkunft

3 Binde, zus. ca. 1.856 Seiten, geb.
ISBN 3-598-11545-8

Ja,

bitte senden Sie mir

\' Ex. Handbuch ésterreichischer Autorinnen und Autoren jiidischer Herkunft
3 Binde, zus. ca. 1.856 Seiten, geb., ISBN 3-598-11545-8,
zum Sonderpreis fiir Autoren € 150,-

__ Ex. Prospekte Handbuch osterreichischer Autorinnen und Autoren jiidischer Herkunft

Datum und Unterschrift

K.G.Saur Verlag, Postfach 701620, D-81316 Miinchen, Ortlerstr. 8, D-81373 Miinchen
Tel. 089/76902-492, Fax 089/76902-250, E-mail: M.Geesen@saur.de
—




A Gale Group/Thomson Learning Company

Dr. Alfred Bader

2A Holmesdale Road

BEXHILL-ON-SEA EAST SUSSEX
TN39 3QE

GROSSBRITANNIEN

Miinchen, 30. Juli 2002

Handbuch osterreichischer Autorinnen und Autoren

Sehr geehrter Herr Dr. Bader,

das Handbuch ésterreichischer Autorinnen und Autoren ist auf eine ungewdhnlich
positive Resonanz gestoflen. Wir freuen uns, Ihnen die Texte einiger Rezensionen
und Pressestimmen beifligen zu konnen.

Als verzeichneter Autor erhalten Sie dieses Werk in 3 gebundenen Teilbinden zum
Sonderpreis von € 150,-. Bitte verwenden Sie fiir Ihren Auftrag das beiliegende
Bestellformular, damit Sie das Werk zum Sonderpreis erhalten.

Zu Threr Information finden Sie anbei die Rezensionen des Bundespressedienstes und
der Ssterreichischen Presse-Agentur. Auf Wunsch kénnen wir Thnen auch gerne
kostenlos und unverbindlich einen Musterband zur Ansicht zuschicken. Wenn Sie
noch Informationen oder Prospekte bendtigen, wenden Sie sich gerne an mich.

Mit den besten Griiflen aus Miinchen
K.G. Saur Verlag GmbH

N —

Qf. Mechthild Geesen
Marketing

P.S. Mit dem beiliegenden Formular kdnnen Sie direkt bestellen.

K.G. Saur Verlag Tel.: (089) 76902-492
Postfach 70 16 20, D-81316 Minchen Fax: (089) 76902-250
Ortlerstrasse 8, D-81373 Minchen e-mail: M.Geesen@saur.de




ALFRED BADER FINE ARTS

July 30, 2002

Mr. Gregory Martin
Christie's

8 King Street

St. James's

London SW1Y 6QT
ENGLAND

Dear Gregory,

Last year you sold me Lely’s portrait of Barbara Villiers and her son, in a private sale.
When I viewed the Painted Ladies exhibition in the NPG, I thought it the finest portrait
there. And so, when I had a long conversation on July 19" with Jacob Simon, the NPG's
Chief Curator, I enquired why the NPG was not interested in its purchase. His reply
astounded me: “We could not, and I believe no museum could be interested in its
purchase, because Christie’s cannot provide satisfactory documentation for 1939-1945.”

Philip Mould has shared with me John Stainton’s letter of October 29, 2001, copy
attached. but clearly the information there given is just not enough.

Gregory: Please supply the name of the seller and complete documentation to 1938. If
you cannot supply this, please accept return of the painting for full refund. That will have
to include cost of conservation and interest.

[ look forward to hearing from you and remain,

With best regards,

Alfred Bader

AB/az

Att. -
C: Mr. Philip Mould W=

By Appointment Only

ASTOR HOTEL SUITE 622

024 EAST JUNEAU AVENUE
A

MILWAUKEE WISCONSIN US §3202

Tew 414 277-0750 Fax 414 2

E-mail: baderfa@execpc.c
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Dr. Alfred Bader
2961 North Shepard Avenue
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53211

(414) 962-5169

August 5, 2002

Ms. Marijke C. de Kinkelder

Department of old Netherlandish Paintings
RKD

Prins Willem Alexanderhof 5

P.O. Box 90418

2509 LK’s — Gravenhage

THE NETHERLANDS

Dear Marijke,

Fred Meijer and his entourage spent a delightful day with us yesterday, discussing
many of our paintings with David de Witt, who is here for a long weekend.

David told me that we should consider Jan Asselijn as a possibility for that portrait
of a cloud which you had admired when I brought it to the RKD.

You worried me when you mentioned on our visit in May that you did not think that
The Adoration which I had bought from Clovis Whitfield as a Poelenburch is really
by him. I enclose a letter which Marcel Roethlisberger had sent to me after I
purchased it. Yesterday I showed it to Fred and David. Fred’s comments were
“This looks like a perfectly autographed work by Poelenburch, but I wouldn’t go as

3 .29

far as Roethlisberger did, calling this ‘one of the master’s finest’.

Fred and David then looked at the painting very carefully and pointed to some rather
clumsy restoration which I should have improved, and which might have misled

you.

You undoubtedly know that Christie’s sold another version at their recent Longleat
sale. That version I don’t like as well as my own, but then you know how optimistic
owners are.




Isabel and I look forward to seeing you again in November and hope that we will be
able to persuade you to visit us in Milwaukee.

With all good wishes I remain

Yours sincerely,

Alfred Bader
AB/az
Enc. -2
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Date: Fri, 13 Sep 2002 10:58:09 -0400

To: (Board_of_Trustees)

From: “William C. Laggett" <wel@post.queensu.ca>

Subject: Announcement

X-MIME-Autoconverted: from quoted-printable to 8bit Ly post.queensu.ca id g8DEU2c 15404

I am pleased tc announce that Dr. David G, Bevan Ras accepted an appointment as Executive
Director of the International Study Centre (1SC) for a term commencing 1 January 2003 o 30 June
2008. This announcement follows on the strong recommendation of Vice-Principal (Academic),
Suzanne Fortier, and the unanimous support of the Advisary Commitiee.

Dr. Bevan brings to Queen's and the ISC an Impressive record of senior administrative
experience in small residential universities with a migsion that focuses on liberal education; a
commendable record of scholarly achievement: extersive knowledge and understanding of tha
internationalization of education; and a genuine interest in educating the whole person. He will
bring to the ISC a vision of internationalization that embraces East-West and North-South
perspectives, as well as global social responsibility.

Mest recently, Dr. Bevan served as Principal of Huron University College, an affiliate of the
University of Western Ontario. Prior to that, he was Vice-Principal at Bishop’s University and has
also held the post of Depariment Head at institutions in Canada and New Zealand. During Dr.
Bevan's terms at both Bishop's and Huron, his commitment to international endaavolrs was
evidenced by a marked increase in intsrnational diversity in both the composition of the student
body and the acadernic curricula.

Dr. Bevan holds a B.A. Honours in French, Spanish and Philosophy from the University of Leeds,
U.K., a M.A. from the University of Cape Town, South Africa, a Maitrise-ds-Lettres and Certificate
of Contemporary Cinema from the University of Grenoble, France and a D. Litt £, Phil. from the
University of South Africe. He has had teaching positions in French Studies on four continents is
currently Frofessor of French and International/Comparative Studies at Huron University College,
and has held the rank of full professor since 1880. Dr. Bevan has writter: or edited some twenty
books and has enjoyed consistently excellent teaching evaluations throughout his career.

In making this announcement, | would like to extend my thanks to the members of the Advisory
(commitige and 10 express my sincere appreciation to Dr. Patrick O'Neill for his commitment in
the role of Academic Director as well as to Dr. Wiliam McLatchie who is currently serving as
Interim Academic Director.

Dr. William C. Leggett
Principal and Vice-Chancellor
Queen's University at Kingston
74 University Avenue
Kingston, Ontario K7L 3Ng
(813) 533-2201

(613) 533-6838 Fax

Printed for Judith Brown <brownjb@post.queensu.ca>
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From: Otto Naumann <Otto@DutchPaintings.com>
Date: Mon, 16 Sep 2002 10:50:56 -0400

A burglar broke into a house one night. He shone his flashlight around,
looking for valuables, and when he picked up a CD player to place in his
sack, a strange, disembodied voice echoed from the dark saying: "Jesus is
watching you." He nearly jumped out of his skin, clicked his flash light
out, and froze. When he heard nothing more after a bit, he shook his head.
promised himself a vacation after his next big heist, then began searching
for more valuables. Just as he pulled the stereo out so he could disconnect
the wires, clear as bells he hears: " Jesus is watching you." Freaked out,
he shines his light around frantically, looking for the source of the voice.
Finally, in the corner of the room, his flashlight beam came to rest on a
parrot. " Did you say that?" He hissed at the parrot.

" Yep." the parrot squawked: " I'm just trying to warn you."
The burglar relaxed " Warn me, huh? Who in the world are you?"
" Moses," replied the bird.

"Moses?" the burglar laughed. " What kind of people would name a bird
Moses?"

The bird replies: " The kind of people that would name a Rottweiler Jesus."
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Subject: RE: Minerva
From: Otto Naumann <Otto@DutchPaintings.com>
Date: Mon, 16 Sep 2002 14:49:39 -0400

To: "Alfred Bader Fine Arts" <baderfa@execpe.com>

Alfred,

| spoke with Mr. Benisti, and frankly, | think he's full of crap. How could he have THREE customers who are
willing to lay out forty million dollars as an investment in an old master painting? | will wait for Houston, but |
won't rush Houston because of Mr. Benisti. If Houston decides to pass, | will contact Benisti, but | will be very,
very careful with him.

Yours,

From: Alfred Bader Fine Arts [mailto:baderfa@execpc.com]
Sent: Friday, September 06, 2002 12:45 PM

To: Otto Naumann

Subject: Minerva

Dear Otto,

Thank you for your funny e-mails and for handling the arrangements for the shipment of the
Eeckhout so carefully.

A French dealer in glass, Mr. Alexander Benisti, talked to me, saying that he had two major
European customers who might want to buy the Minerva . I told him that the painting was
being handled by you, that it is now in Houston, that if Houston did not buy it he could sell it
for $40 million and receive a 10% commission from you and me.

I think it would be best if you spoke with him personally and called him today at
561-541-1115.

[ sense that he is sincere, likely to be honest, but may not know much about old master
paintings. I did send him three of the booklets to share with his potential customers.

This evening is the beginning of the Jewish New Year. I don't have to tell you that I wish you
a happy and healthy and I hope more peaceful new year.

With fond regards,
Alfred
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